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Here are the final surveys and wipe tests of the level 8 scanning area that you requested during the phone 
conversation with Jonathan Brier, M.D. on March 27, 1995: 

All areas in Scanning Room .1 mR/hr. 
All areas in Hot Lab - .1 mR/hr. 
All areas in Holter and Echo Room - .1 mR/hr. 

A wipe test was done of only the counter and sink in Hot Lab area. (The rest of the rooms were completely 
empty.) The result of the wipe was 186 CTS. and the background was 204 CTS., therefore resulting in 0 DPM. 

Thank you very much for your attention. Please feel free to call us with any further questions whatsoever. 
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Sincerely, 
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Ann Marie Sigona, RTNM 

2 Broadway, North Haven, CT 06473 MAR 3 Q 1995 
7"i"i li'imnhFll Awntw. WFst HC!Vf'n. CT 06516 


